BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 1633 W. Peace Street, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T: (601) 859-6485 F: (601) 859-4743

DATE: Qctober 20, 2017
TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Emergency Management Office
RE: Road Claim
Benny Woodruff

After further investigation on the above referenced claim, it is the recommendation of the
Emergency Management Office to approve and pay the claim to the order of Benny
Woodruff, in the amount of $§ 156,22 for stated repairs. If any further information is needed,
please contact our office.

This section on Virlilia Road is a previously reported area of needed repairs and has not been
repaired lo date.




ROAD CLAIM INCIDENT REPORT

In order to process the claim, please print & fill out completely and return to Madison Co. EMA office along
with two signed estimates for damages being claimed. All required paperwork must be returned within 7
days of incident. NOTE: Our policy is a reimbursement policy. We DO NOT replace nor arrange to have any
repairs made. It is to your own discretion to when the repairs are made. If your claim is approved a
reimbursement check will mailed to you at the given address given below.
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